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Daii Eircann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

22nd December 2019

PQ 53845/19 * To ask the Minister for Health the capital expenditure by his Department in
County Louth and east County Meath by location and facility provided or commenced in each of
the past four years; the location and purpose of each such expenditure; the new and improved
services provided as a result; and if he will make a statement on the matter. - Fergus O'Dowd

Dear Deputy O’Dowd,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Questions which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

HSE Estates will compile and supply this information in early January and supply the information
directly to the Deputy.

Yours sincerely,

e

im Curran
Head of Iistates
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